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SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune 
Proposed Remedial Action Plan 
Operable Unit 10 - Site 35 

Dear Ms. Landman: 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its review of the above subject 
document. There are no significant comments. However, a representative listing of the 
contaminants and concentrations should be added to figure 8. It should include at least the high 
and low areas of contaminants. This will provide a visual of the contaminant concentrations and 
the potential impact to Brinson Creek. 

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404) 5628538. 

a D. Townsend 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Dave Lown, NCDEHNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 


